
 
 
Date: November 1, 2011 

Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046  

ATTN: OET Department  
PER: 47 FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PKRNVWE362 
 (Original Grant Date: November 3, 2010) 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change to the Mini-PCIe wireless WAN card, model 
E362 (FCC ID:PKRNVWE362). This product was originally certified by the commission on 
November 3, 2010.  

The changes filed under this application are: 
1. Adding a Notebook PC model number: NP400B4B with antenna to end user distance 

at 245mm.  
a. Antenna type: PIFA. Antenna peak gain includes cable loss as follow: 

i. 700MHz: 1.3dBi 
ii. 850MHz: 0.3dBi 
iii. 1900MHz: 1.3dBi 

 
2. Adding collocated transmitters: 

a. Intel Rainbow Peak 62230ANHMW abgn + BT combo 2x2,  
i. FCC ID: PD962230ANH 

 
 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this 
application. 

Sincerely, 

 
Todd Gallagher 
Manager – Regulatory Engineering 
Novatel Wireless  


